
RE: Post Barrett World
From: Judi Krause
To: Peter Steer Stephen Stathis

Ingrid Adamson 
Cc: Dianne Woolley  Loretta Seamer

Date: Thu, 30 Jan 2014 09:38:50 +1000

Hi Peter
We are moving as rapidly as we can. We were advised only last week that the Phase 1 plan was
endorsed to commence. Since then we have

1.       Pulled two staff off line from CYMHS for one month commencing on Monday of next week to
develop role descriptions, refine the model of service delivery and develop procedural
processes to underpin this and to progress the recruitment paperwork for CHQ teams (metro
north/south and ? Redcliffe Caboolture which is yet to be negotiated). +

2.       Refined the project plan and developed a gannt chart to drive the process
3.       We have developed a small working group to drive this process based on members of the

SWAETR Steering Committee. We will drive communication with the other HHS re: funding
arrangements, models of care/ role descriptions etc. and what components of the governance
will be centralised. This group will also focus on the preparation for the Day Program which is
another large piece of work.

4.       It will be imperative that we retain Ingrid in the project role to support these processes as
she is the only dedicated FTE for the program that we have and has been critical to its success
to date.

 
My understanding of the Phase 1 timeframes is that the AMYOS teams will commence in March and
the Psychiatrists to support the team in April. I am confident we can comply with these timeframes
within CHQ. We may need support for the recruitment to be fast tracked through our internal
processes as these delays are a significant risk. We would also need to negotiate with the other HHS
(Townsville, Darling Downs and Gold Coast) whether they want to manage their own recruitment or
do it centrally.
 
Let me know Peter if you think we are overlooking anything.
 
Regards
Judi Krause
Divisional Director
Child and Youth Mental Health Service
___________________________________________________________
Children's Health Queensland Hospital and Health  Service Queensland Health

Cnr Rogers & (169) Water Streets, Spring Hill Qld 4000
PO Box 1507, Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
www.health.qld.gov.au/childrenshealth
 
From: Dianne Feige On Behalf Of Peter Steer
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 9:16 AM
To: Stephen Stathis; Ingrid Adamson; Judi Krause
Cc: Dianne Woolley; Loretta Seamer
Subject: Post Barrett World
Importance: High
 
Can you please reassure me that we are moving rapidly to recruit against our mobile outreach teams.
 
They need (as per plan) to be in place by the end of February.
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Thanks
Peter
 
Dr Peter Steer MB BS FRACP FRCPC FAAP GAICD
Chief Executive, Children’s Health Queensland
Professor School of Medicine, University of Queensland
 
Children’s Health Queensland
Hospital and Health Service

Level 1, North Tower, Royal Children’s Hospital
Herston Rd, Herston QLD 4029
www.health.qld.gov.au/childrenshealth
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